12 South Center Street
Bensenville, [L BOI0R
[ffice: B20.850 3404

Faw: 630,350 3438

BENSENVILLE | e

VILLAGE BOARD May 8, 2023

President
Frank DzSimone

Mr. Angel Tormis
Board of Trustees SteepSteel, LLC
ok e 1095 Evergreen Circle, Suite 200
The Woodlands, Texas 77380

Welane Lomax Re: May 6, 2023 FOIA Request
Hicholas Panicala Jr
HArmando Perez
Dear Mr. Tormis:
\I.I’illage Clerk
Hancy Dane I am pleased to help you with your May 6, 2023 Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA"). The Village of
Village Manager Bensenville received your request on May 8, 2023. You requested copies of the items indicated below:
Fvan K. Summers

“Please send us copies of all active leases/licenses for cell towers, rooftop antennas, or other wireless
installations on property owned or managed by the Village of Bensenville, illinois along with 24 months
of associated payment histories.”

After a search of Village files, there were no records found responsive to your request.

Village of Bensenville




h

From: Angel Tormis <records@steepsteelgov.us> e
Sent: Saturday, May 6, 2023 1:21 AM Y &7
To: FOIA Request ( 1’5’2, e
Subject: FOIA N

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization,

Mr. / Ms.:

Good Day!

Name: Angel Tormis
Phone Number: 936-298-6500
Organization: SteepSteel, LLC

Address: 1095 Evergreen Circle, Suite 200, The Woodlands, TX 77380
Email Address: Records@SteepSteelGov.us

Request:
Please send us copies of all active leases/licenses for cell towers, rooftop antennas, or other wireless

installations on property owned or managed by the Village of Bensenville, Illinois along with 24 months of
associated payment histories.

Thank you!

Best Regards,

Angel Tormis

RECEIVED
MAY 08 2023

Village of Bensenville
Village Clerk's Office



